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\^)\\ \ (V, \ i \ \ \ \ !M)'->i)l.. fieeieifctl l e ^ -

THLL; 

DOLl_ARS 



D0\ I ARS 

! I M i 



^:^-

J^m 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Geiiefol Receipt 
0 [ \ 

Received from W v i > v j c ; r A > o ^ V . . CI^OL^TX IY>UO 

' ^ 

16297 

i^O- $ J 2 S ^ 
. ^ 0 ysjy^/>^:3ov-^ .-S^>-A.N>Q^ 

c ^ 
or DOLLARS 

For Q^crYxvyv\.-/:x ^ c I T c i o v - c ^ 

cNsmsunoN: 
^ 

FUND 

c)a-^ : D M Q 

CODE AMOUNT 

^ 5 0 0 
By D cr\r^^^^^ U . V\Qj\vJ[>^£L/>^ 

C O J I ^ J ^ 

\ 

WmjLMMSON LAW BOOK CO, VICTOn. NY 14504 
TTTLE 



APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICANT: tfiliUi) FILE ^Tt^ 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CC»!MERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 ' n 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . . . . . . . . . $/<5Z)«^ ^ ^ C ' 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . t^^&D^jrO ^it^\tl^ 

DISBURSEMENTS -

* 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE 
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE 
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . .* : $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE $_ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL $ ^^.60 
ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEETING 
PRELIM. MEETING: . . . f/l^'^nl . $ 3^*^ 
2ND PRELIM. . . . . . , Utnl. . $ 3^, frO 
3RD PRELIM. \ K $ 
PUBLIC HEARING $_ 
PUBLIC HEARING $ 

TOTAL $ lo.trV 

MISC. CHARGES: 

y^rLJU^ <3 kh^ $> ^* ^6£^ $ -^7 . 
Z' TOTAL $ 7 4 7 . £.4 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . . $ Sac.iro 
AkDDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . $ ' 

(2BA D I S K # 7 - 0 1 2 1 9 2 . F E E ) 

REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT . $ 3 3 o . 0 (^ 
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TOWN OP NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION yOR VARIANCE 

n 9f'^ 

/ 

(Nanter .address and phone of Applicant) MHRR:} 

(Naoief address and phone of pugcliatir orj aeiiSBe)Cotp»\aAj 

(NaaeTliddressand phone of attorney) ^ /TA-^LJ 
(d) ^ •̂ 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

(LX ) Ose variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( } Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

Property Information; i 

(Zone) (Address) _ ( S . ^ L) , ( l ^ ^ s i z e ] 

/ I I I , Property Information; 
* ' ' JOXIS ^ , 

,^, ' ' ( S B L), ( L o V s i z e ) 
(b) What other zones l i e within 500 f t , ? Rgjg'sirl/gfvWi \/^«ofY\cv\ 
(c ) I s a pending s a l e or l e a s e subject to ZBA approval of t h i s 

application? \Jf^ 
(d) When was property purchas«»d by present owner?_ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? yQQ it) Has property been subject of variance previously? »ir^ 

If so, when? , 
(g) Has an Order to Renedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? tJD . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: fsfO 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use variance requested frp« New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

SectionS^-^ Table of iiv>(.ft.flft.. Regs., Col, A 
to allow: j ^ 
(Pescribe proposal) yje fj^ji^^ 4 W > 4 A t^^P. 
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^(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary, 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other-than this application. 

l^ic} Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SSQR) with this application. 

Ad) *nie property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes Wo v^> 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be suboiitted 
along with the application as well as the naioes of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You aiay request this 
list froa the Asse^&jr*s Office, 

V. Area variance: A^/H 
(a) Area variance requested frooB Hew Windsor Zoning l<ocal I>aw, 

Section , Table of . Regs,, Col._ __, 

Proposed or variance 
Requireyents Available Request 
Min, Xiot Area 
Min. lot Width ..: 
Reqd. Front Yd. ___; 

Reqd, Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
R e ^ . Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg, Hgt. 
Min. Floor Area* 
Dev, Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**, 
Parking Area I 

* Residential Districts only 
** no-residential districts only 

:t' (b}oai sakisg its deteminati<»ir the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, asong other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or cosMunity by such 
grant. Also^ whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detrioent to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
I>eiiefit saagbt by th& ai^licant can be achieved by soaie other setbod 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 
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irtiether the requested area variance is substantial; (4} whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created, 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area Tariance: 

(You way attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign variance: 
(a) variance requested froii New Windsor Zoning Local I*aw, 

section , Table of Begs./ Col 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

Reouireatents 
Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Reouest 

<b) Describe in detail the sign($) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on prenises 
izicluding signs aa windows, face of building, and free-standlng signs? 

VII, Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of Hew irindsor Zoning Local Ziaw, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
col. , 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

:lhtftmrV\ni 
jf&v n?i'0ii?iii1iiMi<IJICtlftOT • 

/ VXII. Additi<»ial conents: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 

** TOTAL PAGE.005 ** 
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upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the Vfew Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) \ 

gyp pTApPcVv -Vi-̂^ g>CvVr-Va rvf v^W CTNV\dvttr\. -J 

IX. Attachnents required: 
u-r'' Copy of referral froa Bl^g./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 

^y< Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
t^ Copy of contract of sale, lease or fremchise agreement. 

. ' Copy of deed and title policy. 
L^ Copydes) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot^ the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

4^ _ Copy(les) of sign(s} with dimensions and location. 
\^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ /^C>.<PO and the second 

check In the amount of $ ̂ ^. »tf,> each payable to the TOWN 
OF MEIff WUIPSOR. 

X/' Î botpgraphs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Pate; %/f7. 

S1A1S OF HSff YORK) 

COtntn QV OBOHMIGS ) 

Tbe uodersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes ax>d states 
that the infomation, statements and representations contained in this 
applicaticm are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals nay take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

^i^x^m (Af^lxcant) 

Swornto before me this 

XI, SSA Action: 

(a) Poblic Bearing date: 
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(b) Variance: Granted (. ) Denied (. J 

(c) Restrictions or.conditions: :• •• '-• - - ••- ' -

NOTB: A VOKHAL DECISIOIf WILL FOLLOW UPON RBCBIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HBARXHG MtHUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DXSK#7-080991 .AP) 
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ROSE G. MUSTAKAS:*'^ r 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 14-2-3.1 
— — — : . — X 

In the Matter ofthe implication of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

AMEMCAN FELT & FILTER COMPANY/ 
RHODA CIANCIO & ROSE MUSTAKAS USE VARIANCE 

#97-8 

WHEREAS, AMERICAN FELT & FILTER COMPANY, owner of certain property 
located on Pljrapton Street, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553, and RHODA CIANCIO, 6 Old Indian 
Road, Maton, N. Y. 12547, and ROSE MUSTAKAS, 293 Old HopeweU Road, Wappingers 
Falls, N. Y. 12590, prospective purchasers, have made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a use variance to permit operation of a non-public school in a PI zone at the above 
location; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 9th day of June, 1997 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board by Toni Ciancio and Sol Kassow, 
Esq. Also appearing was certified real estate appraiser, Steve Reich; and 

W^HEREAS, there were three spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, all three spectators spoke in favor of the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and bu»nesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant flowed that: 

(a) The subject property is a large residential structure fonnerly used as an office 
building for which any use has been discontinued for a sufficient amount of time to dq>rive it 
status as a pre-existii^ non-conforming use. 

(b) The property is located in a P.I. zone. 



(c) The structure itsdf is a large attractive red brick structure. It is located on 
approximately two acres of land. 

(d) The Applicant intends to purchase the contiguous parcel which would give it a total 
parcel of approximately four acres. 

(e) The parcel has a separate entrance from the nearest roadway, Walsh Road, which 
con^sts of a long circular drive. 

(f) The testimony of the real estate appraiser was that the cost of converting and 
upgrading the building to office use or any allowed use in the zone would make the building and 
premises virtually unsaleable due to the excessive cost. 

(g) The building is not large enough or so constructed to be a warehouse and its use as a 
warehouse would increase the truck traffic on the adjacent residential streets since the property is 
directly adjacent to a residential ndghborhood. 

(h) The property is not suitable for use for any manufacturing in the facility because the 
structure is not large enough and the property is not large enough to provide for trucking docks, 
loading and unloaduig and the necessary vehicular and truck traffic. 

(i) In order to make the structure into any allowable use, sufficient ventilation systems 
would have to be installed which would be too costly to make the building marketable at any 
price. 

(j) The building does not meet the five-acre requkement for many of the uses in the P.I. 
zone. 

(k) The Town of New M n̂dsor has expressed no interest in acquiring or using this 
property or any part thereof 

(1) The property does not meet the tw^ty-acre minimum requirement for raising of farm 
animals. 

(m) The property does not meet the five-acre minimum requirement for small animal 
breeding or raising. 

(n) The premises is not large enough or suitable for use as a printing or publishing house 
nor does it have the necessary electrical Polities or the power necessary to operate this business. 

(o) The property has hem for sale for many years and no interest has been expressed for 
any of the uses allowed in the P.I. zone. 

(p) The location of the property makes it unsuitaUe for the allowed uses in the P.I. zone. 
The property b bordered on two sides with residential uses and on the third side with a small. 



commercial use. On the fourth side there is a significant, pronounced drop off separating it from 
the adjacent manufacturing use, making it appear to be a totally separate, unrelated property. 
In fact the manufacturing plant to which it is adjacent cannot even be seen fi-om portions of the 
premises and the property. 

(q) The Applicants propose to operate the property in accordance with all state and local 
building, h<»alth, fire, educational and other codes, statutes and rules. 

(r) The Applicant proposes to place a six foot fence around the playground area and will 
conduct their operations, if allowed, in such a way as to minimize the noise and disturbance. 

(s) The Applicant proposes no changes to the footprint or exterior of the building which 
has been in existence on that site since before the enactment of zoning. 

(t) The variance, if approved, will not of themselves authorize construction. The 
Applicant must and has taken all steps available to obtain site plan approval from the Planning 
Board. 

WHEREIAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The Applicant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property which is substantial 
and this fact is demonstrated by competent financial evidence. 

2. The alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique and does not apply 
to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood. 

3. The requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood. 

4. The hardship to the property has not been self-created since the property has been in 
existence for many years and no changes are proposed to the property, making it the same 
property which the Applicant has been previously unable to market. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
use variance to allow a non-public school in a PI zone at the former American Felt and Fiher 
Company building located on Plympton Street, as sought by the Applicant in accordance with 
plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE rr FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 



«. 

Windsor transnnt a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant 

Dated: July 14,1997 

Chairman 
v ^ ^ 



Tku him 
IXJWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
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AF&F/CIANCIO 

MR. NUGENT: Request for use variance to allow 
non-public school in a PI zone at former American Felt 
building located on Plympton Street. 

Sol Kassow, Esq. , Steve Reich and >Rhoda-eiancio *̂ - ^̂  
appeared before the board for this proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Is there anyone here for the American Felt 
and filter building? You want to speak? Please sign 
this. 

MR. KASSOW: May it please the board I wonder if you 
would indulge me, let me take a chair and sit down, I'm 
getting old, not there yet, but I last longer if I take 
a seat. Now, my name is Sol Kassow, I'm an attorney 
from Fishkill, I don't get to this town too often, 
every now and then for various things. Now, these 
people had originally retained an attorney from 
Fishkill by the name of Domanique Manpel Ciancio, her 
name may be on some of the documents. She shared 
offices and was associated with an attorney by the name 
of Bill Gross, Bill Gross lived in Newburgh, practice 
practiced there and at age 50 he died in his sleep 
creating the entire office that they have into turmoil. 
And this afternoon, I was asked to come because no one 
else can do it. I say this because there may be 
something more that we're not giving you, I hope that 
we will fulfill most of what you need and we can then 
go on from there- First of all, I will say that this 
is an application so these people can operate what was 
originally called in your papers non-public school but 
actually it's a nursery and what else, daycare center. 
The papers are full of the, in fact Sunday's paper had 
a very long article in the Poughkeepsie Journal about 
the shortage of space, there aren't enough schools and 
they are especially lacking in schools which are duly 
licensed and insured. A property of this size there 
would be about 3 0 students, I guess you call them, 
they'll operate 100 percent within the law, it's not 
some nursery center that will operate out of a basement 
or somebody's apartment, the entire building property 
and facilities will be dedicated to the operation of 
the school. They will be fully licensed, fully 
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insured. I think Walsh Street is probably the only 
street around here I haven't been on but I got on it 
this afternoon and rode around the neighborhood and 
looked at the property and so forth. Now I don't want 
to presume to tell you your own town, I don't know how 
many of you are familiar with it or not, the building 
is magnificent red brick buildi»g^-two story? building, 
sitting on I think it's 2 acres of land. And under the 
contract, they are buying an additional parcel which is 
really separated from the factory below, another almost 
2 acres. The parcel will be just shy as we measure it 
of 4 acres. The parcel is on top, it's surrounded on 
every side,by residential structures. It goes back to 
the main factory of Felt but you have to go down, it 
goes down, it's totally disconnected from the rest of 
the property and the property is separated and it's now 
occupied by this on top and by the factory building on 
the bottom. As I said, except for the factory building 
and on the bottom they are surrounded by residential 
property, I think this is and an location for them and 
for the town and for a school. Now, we have prepared, 
they were asked to comment on why not something else in 
the town, we prepared something in writing that I will 
distribute. What I would like to do is I think I have 
given you the introduction and what I would like to do 
is to stop to give you have a number of people who want 
to address the board, this is a public hearing, I have 
brought an appraiser, he didn't do an appraisal, I may 
be doing that in the near future but he has surveyed 
the property and he would like to give you his opinion 
as to the highest and best use and describe the 
property from his professional point of view. And then 
I will come back to deal with some of the other issues 
that have been raised. So if that is all right with 
you, there are people who came. Oh, I might want to 
add this one thought, that before they came here, they 
went to the planning board, the planning board is 
extremely enthusiastic, it's not a secret they want to 
approve this, but before they can even consider it, 
this board must act and grant whatever necessary 
variance so they were told to start here. And they are 
here now. ~There are some people here and I ask that 
you give him them an opportunity to be heard and then 
we can go on if that is all right with you-
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MR. NUGENT: Fine. 

MR. KASSOW: We have some of the neighbors. 

MR. NUGENT: I would like all the information be 
presented first and then they can ask their questions. 
Anybody that you want ̂>ta put. up now *is fine,, if you 
want to put the appraiser up now, that is fine. 

MR. KASSOW: Well then at that point, he has 
information that he can present. 

MR. REICH: My name is Steve Reich, I'm a certified 
appraiser, I carry four designations, I have been 
trained for environmental screening. Did you had these 
out? 

MS. CIANCIO: The proxy, yes. 

MR. REICH: And I was brought in sometime towards the 
later part of the week to discuss about what they were 
looking at for highest and best use. So I cannot sit 
here and tell you that I have done an appraisal, I can 
give you an answer but based on what I was looking at 
for your PI zoning, and some of the things that were 
put together by the young ladies as far as highest and 
best use and what would be qualified for that area, 
what they are proposing is something in my opinion 
would be of highest and best use for that area based on 
the surrounding properties which are mostly 
residential, based on a commitment to totally renovate 
the existing building which has somewhat historic 
assemblage to it and stature, and also brings with it a 
use that is non-conflicting to environmental problems, 
I'm not here to perceive that I am an environmental 
expert, but I have been trained in screening and being 
aware of environmental problems that can be created of 
which in your PI zoning just about everything that you 
are allowing is opening up a Pandora's box for 
acceptance and so when I went to look at it and I said 
this is a natural coming in and putting in something 
that is non-harmful to the environment, will produce an 
income which will recreate a tax base that is 
desperately needed to every local municipality and also 
it's going to be in accordance to all the restrictions 
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that are required to the State of New York for public 
education. That is as far as I got. I did not get a 
value, I did walk through the building, I do have the 
capability of estimating and what they are committed to 
do to bring that to code is a major commitment, 
something that hasn't been done for a long long time 
the, .that building, that-building has been on the -
market for a long time, if nothing else, it's been 
discussed for a long time so this is something that 
we'll be able to bring into the market place and bring 
some value, not only to the property but to the 
surrounding properties locally which I think is very, 
very important. With the acknowledgment from the 
people who own the building it seems that they are 
anxious to have something done to it to allow you if so 
desired to change the zoning on it and so be it 
directed that that will follow the property. 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show we have a proxy 
statement. 

MR. KASSOW: Yes, I want you, do have the proxy, okay, 
I don't know how accurate it is, but someone told me 
that this building which is over a hundred years old 
was one time or another an asylum operated by the 
Dominican Sisters, I don't know if that can be checked 
out or if there is any particular legal significance, I 
think it's too far back to be non-conforming use, but 
it is a matter of interest. The only other information 
that I could tell you in the zoning is one the various 
categories, comment on them briefly, I'd rather hand 
you a copy of our written response. 

MR. KRIEGER: We have, I have it. 

MR. KASSOW: Why don't I go through it briefly. 

MR. NUGENT; We have it. 

MR. TORLEY: Before you again I just want to check with 
the attorney, Andy, given your knowledge of the case 
law on this use variance, we do require a true dollars 
and cents expression on this, not to, the appraiser 
just went there, initially, are we required for true 
dollars and cents expression of gain or loss and some 
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indication of the real value as it is now? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes and no, it's not gain and loss, it's 
value in dollars and cents for each of the uses and 
they have cataloged in this written submission 
presentation as far as the allowable uses are concerned 
but what it ;:is:.missing is a dollars arid: cents ^ w. 
evaluation of what it would be worth in each particular 
case, this contains, appears to contain a rather 
complete argument, except for that one which is 
complete, except for that one element. The test is not 
the highest and best use because this board is not 
rewriting the zoning law, the test is whether it can 
realize a substantial reasonable return the law, 
doesn't define this as a profit so I am not that much 
concerned about profit or loss, but where you have a 
structure which due to its unique circumstances cannot 
realize any reasonable return for an allowed use, that 
is one of the criteria that the board must know in 
order for them to make a determination as to what's 
reasonable, they have to know what the value is then 
they decide whether or not that is reasonable. 

MR. REICH: Let me just comment on that. I have not 
done that as of yet, I will tell you that the cost of 
renovating this building to all the things that you 
have in this PI zoning will well exceed just the cost 
to get it up to running, would be so astronomical in an 
expression to what they are looking to do to bring it a 
reality. And that is something that has to be weighed 
when I was looking through what it would cost to 
convert it to a laboratory, what it would could cost to 
relate it to a trucking terminal, the costs are just in 
order to bring it up to a commercial, a true commercial 
grade is quite expensive, what they are bringing it up 
to is quite reasonable so, you know, I can go through 
that process, I can provide that for you. I can also 
provide you with some basic comments telling you that 
you're looking at some heavy expenses to keep this in a 
very high industrial zone. 

MR. TORLEY: Common sense and the law don't usually go 
together. 

MR. KRIEGER: If you go through this for want of a 
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better term I will call it catalogue for the uses. 

MR. REICH: Yes, I think I worked with these young 
ladies in attempting to put it together with them, this 
was on a short term. 

MR.: KRIEGER: And you. would- generally/con<Jur-with^''^' '*' 
what's in here? 

MR. REICH: Most definitely. 

MR. KRIEGER: Would the cost to convert it to any 
allowable use in the PI zone exceed the value of the 
dwelling? 

MR. REICH: Most definitely. 

MR. KRIEGER: By a considerable amount? 

MR. REICH: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Therefore, it would make it unmarketable? 

MR. REICH: It would be a total improvement. 

MR. KASSOW: The planned cost of the renovation already 
exceeds the cost of buying it. 

MR. KRIEGER: That is for the proposed use it would be 
even more so for any other use? 

MR. KASSOW: Even more so. 

MR. KRIEGER: And the property would be unmarketable as 
a result? 

MR. REICH: Correct, that was one of the reasons why we 
figured let's see if we can get this through then if we 
needed to do an appraisal to substantiate that we would 
do that. 

MR. KRIEGER: The conversion for an allowable use makes 
the value of the property substantially zero? 

MR. REICH: Correct. 
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MR. KASSOW: I had some experience in converting office 
buildings, even though I'm a lawyer, because I 
converted three of them including one I practice law in 
for many years and the cost, this building has 3,500 
square feet on two floors, that means the use, factory, 
don' t know, it' s 7 0 percent- at .best, so. you *^on ' t have 
3,500 square feet, you have got a lot less, the cost of 
converting it would be astronomical and after we walked 
around the property, I made sure to go look at the 
property before I came here, we went and had coffee and 
that gave me a chance to have a tour of the environs of 
Gus' where I have been drinking beer on and off for 
many years, old time place, even the lawyers like it, 
and if^s sad what happened to 9W. I remember shopping 
in many of the places and the ice cream place and many 
of the stores, they are empty stores, there's too many 
empty stores of one kind or another in the area. No 
one is going to pay for this and this is one of the 
most beautiful pieces of property I have seen in a 
while. But from a commercial sense, nothing on the 
list is economically feasible, you know, I paid 
particular attention to the first item of office space, 
and because that is, I could open a law office there, 
it's that kind of building, but it isn't practical, 
it's not practical. And none of the items are, I also 
want to call your attention to that, many of the items 
again, forgive me, the first six items require two 
acres, but then you go to five acres, they don't have 
it, then one acre again, then five acres, then two, one 
acres and then ten acres, so that the acreage 
eliminates about half of your catalogue and the rest of 
it are simply not economically viable and on top of 
that, some of the permitted uses should not be done, 
except in a very large context where you can have 
better controls over the environmental concerns, even 
if you can put some kind of factory in ten acres you 
may not be able to control the environmental problems 
in a proper way which is essentially small for that 
kind of use. I think that yeah, if one man wanted to 
buy that building and operate a business there, where 
is he though, and he has to be willing to pay the 
price, nobody will pay what a user will pay, there's 
not an investor in the world that would buy this 
property, it's only open to users as a practical matter 
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and here we have users providing a need. Oh, I made a 
point when I was having coffee before I came here that 
it's interesting to note that in America today, there's 
a huge drive on to provide daycare for facilities 
inside of factories. Now, it seems to me that having a 
nursery is ancillary to the existence of â^̂  factory 
today and a concept: of what- benefdts" an employee '^h^u Id 
have. I acknowledge of course that your code it 
doesn't have anything like that but let's be realistic 
about it, sometimes the law moves slowly and should be 
changed, there should be some ancillary services as 
permitted users. I have seen it all over not only 
nurseries, you'll go to one factory, huge complex and 
they have a computer building or a first aid building 
or a cafeteria building, this is not, doesn't exactly 
fit those parallels but I point out that having a 
daycare center available to industrial complexes is a 
benefit to the employees, to society in general. 

MR. TORLEY: Andy, one of the indices we can use for 
its value as permitted uses would be its history of 
being on the market and the price declined and offers, 
do we have any information how long this property has 
been for sale and what the prices have been? 

MR. KASSOW: We know it's been on the market for over 2 
1/2 years, but I think we'll have to provide you with 
some details on that. 

MR. REIS: Don't have statistics with me, but I believe 
it's over four years. 

MR. REICH: It's going five years, actually. 

MR. REIS: They have adjusted their asking price over a 
hundred thousand dollars in that five year period, 
probably over too hundred thousand. 

MR. REICH: It's over half. 

MR. TORLEY: That would be an index for lack of 
marketability. 

MR. REIS: Exactly. 
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MR. KRIEGER: Would you in your proposal would you 
change the, if a variance were granted, would you 
change the foot print of the building? Do you know 
what I mean by the footprint? 

MR. KASSOW: I do and they have no immediate plans at 
this7 time. But they arevjust -gettdng' tonight and they 
have to consult with an engineer who must prepare a 
site plan for the planning board and he may ask for 
some changes and of course if they are very successful, 
they may want to change a footprint, but right now— 

MR. KRIEGER: Nobody can see in the future, I'm talking 
about the present, do you have any present plans to 
change the facade of the building? 

MS. CIANCIO: As far as the present structure of the 
building, everything will be kept as it is and restored 
to its original, there will be no additions added onto 
the building as far as for our purpose, the structure 
that stands now is the structure that we would use 
except for updating the inside to meet codes and adding 
the handicapped ramp for handicapped accessibility. 

MR. KASSOW: And there will be some fencing and some 
landscaping and some playground equipment on the 
outside. 

MR.O TRLEY: Your proposed use variance request would 
have no negative impact on the surrounding community? 

MR. REICH: None whatsoever. 

MR. KRIEGER: How would you control the noise from the, 
generated by children that are there? 

MS. CIANCIO: Well, at play time, say if we have a 
selected play time after lunch, the children would g<5 
out on a rotating schedule, so you wouldn't have 
everybody in the school outside at the same time. If 
you had 3 0 students, maybe ten students would go out, 
others would eat lunch and we'd go on a rotating 
schedule until everybody had their 45 minutes out on 
the playground, that would greatly diminish whatever 
noise there would be. 
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MR. TORLEY: I doubt the school would exceed the 
decibel limits of the PI zone anyway. 

MR. KRIEGER: Well, I'm just mindful in asking 
surrounding neighborhood being that is the only 
potential impact whiGh-may occur'', this is a use that 
will not create toxic fumes. 

MR. REICH: Part of operating the building they are 
going to have to renovate the windows, the walls are 
over a foot thick so the quality of maintaining a low 
decibel is very very easy. 

MR. KRIEGER: What plans have you made with respect to 
traffic, the incoming of automobiles and the outgoing? 

MS. CIANCIO: The existing parking area and driveway 
that exist at American Felt is a circular driveway 
where parents can drive and drop their children off, 
either park the car, cause we have more than enough 
spacing for parking for our own staff, and additional 
parking for parents who have to either come into the 
the building who didn't want to drop their children at 
the door, and can circle around and the driveway's wide 
enough if one car was parked for the short period for 
whatever it took two or three minutes to walk their 
child in the building, cars could continue to go 
around. 

MR. KRIEGER: Is it anticipated that there would be any 
significant bus traffic, children going to be bused? 

MS. CIANCIO: The only time a bus would be there is at 
the 12:30 when the children, if they were there for an 
after-school program and they were kindergarten, that 
bus would stop, an employee would be waiting for them 
at the end of the driveway, the bus would drop off the 
children, so it would never be in the driveway, it 
would come to a stop there just like they do for any 
residential home, that employee would walk the children 
from the bus into the school and the bus would leave. 

MR. NUGENT: Both entrance and exiting on Walsh Road? 
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MS. CIANCIO: Yes, they do. 

MR. TORLEY: Mike, in our present code, would this site 
given if it was not in a PI zone, if it was in an area 
where a school was permitted, are there any futures of 
this property that would require a variance parking 
provided anything like vthat? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't have the book in front of me. 

MR. TORLEY: I just just want to make sure should we 
grant the use variance we have covered any other 
necessary variances. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's not something I'm familiar with, you 
know, a school, we very seldom, I don't think we have 
had any schools built since I have been here so I am 
not familiar with that section. 

MR. TORLEY: My purpose in asking just so that should 
we grant the use variance, the applicant would have to 
come back again later for area variances or number of 
parking spots. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, this was one of the ones that we 
decided that normally, the process is to go to the 
planning board first with a use like this, get their 
site plan and then maybe they do need an area variance 
for parking or for whatever they might need, but it's a 
very costly thing so what we have decided to do now is 
to change that. If you remember, I think January 1st 
we changed it, anybody requiring a use variance could 
come here first, they know that they are on their own 
for this, if they do get approval for the use variance, 
they go back to the planning board and if there is any 
area variances they might need to get, they are going 
to have to come back here. 

MR. KASSOff: I just want to say one of the 
considerations renegotiate to get the extra acreage to 
guard against having to come up with more parking, they 
believe that based on what is typical in this kind of 
school, that there's enough on the 1.6 acres or 1.8 
acres of land, but they have this other vacant land 
which are part of it, can be used for parking. So they 
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have anticipated that. They have tried to anticipate 
what other uses a school may have, there's a second 
right now, they are only using one driveway, but 
there's a second driveway at the other end of the 
circle which is not being used but it can be used. 
There is no problem, I'm afraid that unless someone 
comes up.with something they 7are willing^ to do all the 
changes that they have analyzed it carefully enough. 

MR. TORLEY: Just trying t o — 

MS. CIANCIO: I just wanted to add something if that 
would help ease your mind, I know when we first came in 
here, the first time we did talk about parking we went 
and took a look at what an average parking spot or what 
a legal parking spot would be, it comes out to 200 
square feet, when we went and measured that area just 
on the back side of the parking lot, if you look at the 
picture, there's a back side on the circle and 
obviously there's an inner side, if you look around 
along the back side, there's enough room for 16 parking 
spots, it exceeds our parking spots plus additional 7, 
should anyone come and tour the building, without even 
using the additional inner side of the circle or any 
area along the driveway coming into the property, 

MR. TORLEY: Since your students aren't going to drive 
to school. 

MR. REIS: What kind of problem do you expect for the 
square footage that you have got there, how many 
students or children can you expect? 

MS. CIANCIO: We're looking at a minimum of between 4 0 
to 50 kids, the building will allow up to 86 children 
but for our purposes and the amount of classrooms that 
we want to put in there existing right now there's 
approximately five classrooms, we're going to use four, 
if we used four and we put 10 to 15 kids in each one of 
those rooms, we'd have somewhere around 40 children, if 
we had ten and if you had the additional five, we want 
to operate within the minimum of what we can do if we 
are meeting state codes we don't want to have the 
maximum because no parent wants to walk into a 
classroom and see one teacher with ten kids, even 
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though that is the allowable. 

MR. NUGENT: Have you presented your information? 

MR. KASSOW: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions by the board? At 
this time I'll open it up anyone who would like to 
speak, raise your hand. 

MR. UMBERTO FERNANDEZ: I'm the neighbor across the 
street from the property and we have been living there 
for a little bit over a year and it's been empty and we 
have been concerned about that and when we moved into 
our property, we tried to fix it up, we did a lot of 
work to get the area fixed up and some of the other 
people in the area are doing the same thing too but 
some of the other area's kind of run down, so we feel 
this would be really good and we were concerned too 
about what was going to be put in there too and so this 
sounds like it's a good thing because further down 
there's a factory, there's, I think it's an asphalt 
building on one side and then there's a car place and 
all these things are kind of like industrial things, we 
feel like school property would be something on a 
positive note away from that kind of atmosphere. 

MR. NUGENT: Anyone else? 

MR. MICHAEL LUCAS: I'm kind of here in a duel 
capacity because I confer with this gentleman here that 
it did come first in front of planning board and we 
were enthused about it and we encouraged him to come to 
the zoning board. I can't say, I can't speak for the 
whole board, I can't speak officially because I 
wouldn't do that but I will confer that it is something 
that we're enthusiastic about. Second thing is 
personally I own the lot and the house next to it and I 
couldn't ask for a better situation than this. I mean 
I wouldn't want to see a factory, an office, first 
thing to have the children in the neighborhood to use 
that building and knowing that they are going to 
preserve the building as they say they are going to do, 
it will enhance the value of my property, it will 
enhance the value of that property, they'll make great 
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neighbors. A.S far as children's noises are concerned, 
I can't think of anything more beautiful than a child's 
noise. I think it's all positive, I can't think of any 
negatives; It's going to help me, help them, help the 
Town of New Windsor because there are people in this 
town that we want to bring jobs, we want to bring 
people^ into this T community and to:do thatvothey. have ' 
children, we want a safe place for the children and 
this is a perfect location and I think it's a, I 
couldn't ask for a better thing for that neighborhood 
and that is what I have to say. Thank you. 

MR. KASSOW: Seven to ten full time employees, it's not 
an awful lot but it's something and in this day and age 
every employee you have is better for the town. 

MRS. FERNANDEZ: I just have the same remarks as my 
husband, very happy to have a daycare center there. 

MR. NUGENT: At this time, I'll close the public 
hearing. 

MR. TORLEY: Before you do that Andy, the present state 
of our information, do you feel that you could write a 
defensible decision, we have sufficient information for 
that? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: Close the public hearing and open it back 
up to the board for any other further discussion. 

MR. TORLEY: I think it's a great idea. 

MR. REIS: It's a great use for the property, like to 
make a motion if,you will accept it. 

MR. NUGENT: I will. 

MR. REIS: Motion made. 

MS. OWEN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 
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MS. OWEN 
MR. REIS 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUdENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRXEGER: For the record, this is a great job/ this 
is very good/ this is the most thorough catalogue. She 
did the best job I have ever seen for eight years, 

MS. CIANCIO: Thank you. 

MR. REIS: Motion to adjourn. 

MR. TORLEY: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

OWEN 
REIS 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

Respectfully Submitted By 

Frcmces Roth 
Stenographer 
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CIAHCIO, TOMI - FORMER AMERICAN FELT & FILTER BUILDING 
- POSSIBLE ZBA REFERRAL 

Mf, Toni Ciancio appeared before the board for this 
presttbmisslon application. 

MR. PETRO: This is also a possible referral but what 
we're going to do, Mike, you're telling me that we can 
refer it to zoning board now before making application 
to the planning board? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, I think what we talked about and 
you want to answer that what we talked about, Jia, is 
that some of the referrals to the zoning board will be 
use variances and rather than having an applicant go 
through a complete site plan review, an engineer with 
site plans and so on and so forth, get to the zoning 
board for a use variance which is very difficult and be 
denied. 

MR. PETRO: Is that why you are here for a use 
variance? 

MS. CIANCIO: Yes. 

MR. BABCOCK: If they were to be able to come to this 
board just for a discussion, if this board would refer 
them and you can either tell them tonight that you want 
a you want a full site plan before you refer them or 
not and then see how they do at the zoning board. 

MR. PETRO: We're doing this only on use variances? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, that is what we figured the last 
time, we used to do it all the time, we got in trouble 
where the zoning board gave them a variance, came back 
here and you wanted the parking in front of the 
building, in front of the building, behind the 
building, so they had to go back to the zoning board so 
we're on a use variance they are very difficult today 
to obtain at the zoning board. 

MR. PETRO: This is the first meeting of the year and 
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we're changing a lot of things, this is a good one for 
you because otherviee you have to do a full site plan, 
cone her and then maybe get over there and say no so we 
might eliminate that, that is the reason for it. 

MS, CIAHCIO: Hy name is Toni Ciancio. I'm here 
tonight to ask your approval in using the American Felt 
and Filter building located on Walsh Road as a 
non-public under age of six school. it would 
eventually house two pre-K's and two private 
kindergartens, the building, as it stands now, needs 
little to no constructional change on it, the outside 
and inside, the only thing we would have to put is an 
additional bathroom in the upstairs floor. 

MR. PETRO: Have you reviewed as far as building 
department? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MS. CIANCIO; Problem is contingent on the offer that 
we put in for the building, it can have no 
contingencies eo that means I can't say if it is 
approved for a variance or a use change that X will 
withdraw my offer* Once I put in the offer, I lose the 
money if it's not approved, so l need to know that the 
building can be used for the purpose before I put in 
the money. 

MR. PETRO: Couple things you should think about too 
even if we said yes, this is going to work, we won't 
say yes or no, the planning board will say how. the 
Zoning board may say yes or no, but further down the 
road from that, when you go to the building department, 
you may find some of the laws there might be, may not 
be conducive to that building, that building might not 
be conducive to having kids. Didn't we have that one 
time before something very similar? 

MR. LUCAS: Building in front of it, right? 

MS. CIAHCIO: Right. 

MR. PETRO: But my point is you don't want to go 
through all this and the building department or state 
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codes may Keep you, so you should do all your homework, 
not just through the zoning board and planning board, 

MR. BABCOCK: You need some professional help in the 
area as far as maybe an engineer or architect to look 
at the building because there's so many different ways 
that you can accomplish things, depending on what you 
want to spend. One of the things is that it is 
handicapped accessibility to the second floor, you can 
do that quite a few different ways. Today, we tell you 
you need an elevator, you might not want to do that so 
you really should seek some professional people. 

MR. PETRO: Very simple thing, maybe like a ceiling may 
be State Code for school may be 15 eight feet, I don't 
know what it is, all hypothetical, you go there and you 
have 6 foot 6 so he couldn't give you a building permit 
if you wanted to and then what are you going to do. 

MS. CXANCXO: As of right now, X went to the state and 
I brought these with me. 

MR. LUCAS; Should 1 Say now that X have property 
adjacent to that or— 

MR. PETRO: You just did. 

MR. LUCAS: X own the house next to that piece of 
property. 

MR. PETROr You have no interest in this.project? 

MR. LUCAS: I Have no interest in this project. 

MS. CIANCIO: What I did was X went to the state, told 
them what X was trying to do, told them about my 
problem with buying the house under the conditions. 
What X did was X highlighted some of the areas, I had a 
builder go in there and the woman who is going to be my 
partner is the lieutenant for East Fishkill Fire 
Department so she vent in and took a look around as far 
as safety features, getting fire escapes on the second 



:.xV4̂>i:̂<ja*AU;tSo i.orin. ig na-% X aia xjwent tarough and 
^̂ i'SfbXighted *O»B of the 'areas I thought would be a 
cbncerii for the planning board as far as and for myseIf 



* • * *0 K . I Id 

January 8, 1997 41 

ae far as naking sure that there would be enough room 
for the amount of children that would be there, what 
the bathroon codes for the facility would be, what I'd 
need in the building as far as lighting, ceiling 
heights, as you said, and the children, not having 
children handicapped accessibility on the second floor 
and also putting a ranp in on the bottom floor. 
American Felt and Filter building has floor to celling 
windows which are easily turned into doors, large doors 
and as far as the rooms on the inside are concerned all 
the rooms on the lower level have the sliding trench 
doors, so it's one huge room and the sliding french 
doors open to more than five feet which Is what you'd 
need. 

MR. PETRO: Didn't we have someone for a funeral home 
on this? 

HR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: So there's parking? 

MR. BABCOCK: There's plenty. 

MR LUCAS: The other— 

MR. STENT: Somebody did antiques. 

MR. LUCAS: That was an eviction, they are out of 
there, it's empty. 

MR. PETRO: You had some highlights that you thought 
the planning board should look at? 

MS, CIAMCIO: On the first page, if you look at 125.2 
where it says building facilities states number with 3 
classroom shall have minimum of 3 5 square feet per 
child exclusive of, the building is 3,700 approximately 
with 3,000 square feet exclusively for those rooms so 
it would have more than enough space for approximately 
65 children, which is what we we're looking for. It 
probably allots for about 86 children in that building. 
And as far as the outside acreage, you need at least an 
acre of land for a private or non-public school and the 
area of land that is presently cleared off right now is 
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1.83, you know, give or take. And we're going to buy 
the acreage that is also surrounding the building and 
there's an additional five acres to that building. And 
also the property as far as it talks about fencing it 
in, there will be a chain link fence that will be 
around the whole property, including the front area 
where we'd have the parking so the road that the cars 
drive in to drop off and pick up children will not be 
accessible to the children*' 

MR. PETRO: Private school for grades one through six? 

MS.CIAKCIO; No, private school for children under 
the age of six so it is private kindergarten and pre-;K 
and it would also be a bilingual program. 

MR. STENT: Is this the building with the black iron 
fence around it? 

MS. CIANClOs Yes. 

MR.T SENT: X thought that was on John Street. 

MS, CIANCIO; It's Plynpton. 

MR, IiUCAS: What was the original name of that street? 

MS. CIANCIO: If you look on the next page, I believe 
it's 125.2 also if you look down to the middle of page 
it's C just sanitary facilities right now are 
downstairs, there are three flush toilets on the first 
floor which is accommodating for 15 children. 

MR. PETRO; A lot of this will be building department 
or fire department, really wouldn't have anything to do 
with the zoning board or planning board. Hark, do you 
see any outstanding problems as far as the engineering 
part of it, at this point, why we could not refer her 
to the zoning board if she can get the use variance. 
What's the zone there? 

MS. CIANCIO; PI. 

MR. EDStiU^i It's PI and adjacent to an NC zone, if she 
was in the NC zone, it would be acceptable. 
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MR. PETRO: That is a big plus being that you are 
adjacent to a zone that is permitted this way cause 
they don't like spot zoning if it's in the middle of 
something far away noting else around it is permitted 
like that, it's a little harder. But make sure you 
bring that up vhen you go to the zoning board and the 
attorney for the zoning l:>oard Is also here tonight, 
hear what I am saying? 

MR. KRIE6ER: Yes, X hear what you're saying. Discuss 
it in more detail vhen you're there, you have to go 
through a process before you can come back here, if 
they refer you here, that is generally a two meeting 
process. If you are referred there, you can confer 
with the Zoning Board secretary who is in town hall 9 
to 5, she's in tke town attorney's office, same person, 
and she'll straighten you out. When you appear in 
front of the zoning board, I can tell you in detail I 
will tell you right now, use variance notwithstanding 
the fact that it is next to a zone to be permitted 
which is helpful but a use variance, the hurdles have 
been made very ^igh by the state, this isn't a question 
of the town and iwhat the members of this board or 
ultimately the j^mbers of the zoning {board think about 
it or think about the desirability of the application 
and so forth, although all of that is certainly 
something you want to discuss and want to bring to 
their attention. But you should be aware that it is 
difficult for a use variance and you certainly do not 
want to commit yourself personally until you obtain 
what you need from the zoning board. 

MR. EDSALL: In answer to your question, my 
understanding of the law as it is now is that you can 
make an application to the ZBA without the need to say 
you're appealing somebody else's disapproval. You can 
go directly to the Zoning Board. Now, as Mike said, we 
usually don't like doing that for area type variances 
because they are affected by your site plan review for 
use variance, I think it's a great idea to get them 
over there and let them find out what the zoning board 
thinks before they spend more money on the plan. It's 
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they get there variance how this site couldn't support 
it cause the site's got plenty of roowi. 

HR, PBTRO: Which brings ae to the next point which »ay 
help her in her request for a use variance. I'd liJce 
to poll the board, if this young lady should get a 
variance and things go well, does anyone here see any 
reason as long as she »et all the criteria of the 
planning board that this would not be a proper use for 
the site and that she would have a positive 
recomaendation froa this board? 

KR. LAKDERs I have no problea with it, Mr. chairman. 

MR. LUCAS: I XiXe the idea. 

MR. DUBALDI; X have no problem with it. 

MR. STENT: I have no problem. 

MR. FETRO: And also myself, X would have no problem 
and 1 think it would be a nice improvement to the site 
and hopefully you'll acquire the variances that you 
need and come back to this board and they do read the 
minutes/ that is the reason for what X am doing. 

MS. CXAMCXO: Thank you. 

MR. P£TRO: Do your want, do we have to do this in the 
fora of a motion, even though she's not an application? 

MR. EDSALL: You have nothing to disapprove because you 
have no application. 

MR. PETRO: X think I covered it. 

MR. BDSALL: It's being referred over and pending them 
making an application. 

MR. PETRO: You're being referred with a positive 
recommendation. Good luck to you. 

MR. EDSALL; Also we'll put in the minutes that Mr. 
Rogers was at the planning board work session and he 
was generally in support of it and X think he would 
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-. -.^^ ̂  «av to work with tha applicant 
probably try to f xnd^a way ^^. ̂ ^ " 
froa tha indication that I got. 

WR. FETRO: Off the record; 

MR 
. ̂ ETRO: Thank you, good luck 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Meeting: Monday, June 9, 1997 

Objective: Obtain a use variance for a Nursery/Day Care 

1. Definition of PI zone 
- definition of professional business 
- new state requirements regarding ipre'-school-

licensing -licensed staff; both state and CPR 
certified 

- Presently there is no correct zone for Nursery/Daycare 

In order, to obtain a use variance you must satisfy all four 
of the following requirements for each and every allowable 
use in a PI zone. 

Refer to given Table of Use/Bulk Regulations 

Allowable uses will be evaluated in the order in which they 
appear on the chart. 

1. - Area does not warrant business complex of this size 
- Would not be cost effective to reconstruct this building 
to accommodate office space 

- Building is not in the main stream of a business 
district 

2. - Building is not large enough to create a warehouse, 
given present square footage 

- Insufficient acreage for the loading and unloading of 
trucks for warehouse distribution 

- Additional property surrounding the building is not 
level and is therefore, not conducive to the 
construction of an additional warehouse facility 

- Increased tractor trailer traffic on residential 
neighborhood roads 

3. - Building does not have adequate space to provide or 
construct an environmentally safe, and cost effective 
laboratory 

- People are very concerned about air, land, and water 
pollution and most research laboratories create 
environmental hazards and can be very dangerous to a 
residential community 

- Building does not have proper ventilation systems, waste 
removal or containment areas, the cost to install or 
provide the necessary requirements needed to meet 
environmental or safety codes would not be cost 
effective 

4. - Laboratories create environmental hazards, which is not 
conducive to residential living 

- In order to modernize this specific building to enable a 
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legitimate research facility, would be to take away from 
the buildings original stature and historical qualities 

5. - Building is not functionally large enough to accommodate 
any type of assembly line packaging of materials or 
prepared materials. 

- Nor would the property be adequate to provide for 
trucking docks, loading ajnd unloading, to make cost 
effective product distribution 

- Proper ventilation systems not available, and would be 
costly to install 

- Insufficient acreage for trucking traffic 

6. - Building does not provide adequate space for a 
manufacturing plant 

- Nor does the building have adequate ventilation or 
electrical power sources for heavy machinery or 
equipment, this, again, would not be cost effective 
installation 

- Smoke and pollutants that are emitted to the air via, 
smoke stacks and ventilation systems, can be toxic and 
carcinogenic in nature, neither of which is conducive to 
a residential area 

7. - Building is not functionally cost effective for office 
space, as the rooms as they were originally created are 
spacious and have the minimum of partitions 

- The modernization of this building, in order to receive 
maximum occupancy per available space would dramatically 
reduce the original beauty and stature of the building 

- Do not meet 5 acre requirement 

8. - Functionally obsolete 
- Do not meet 5 acre requirement 

9. - In order to meet the provided standards for spraying, 
which are permitted by code there would not be adequate 
land space left available due to the positioning of the 
existing house on the property and the residential area 
homes that reside to the North and West of the property 

- Even providing for the demolition of the entire existing 
structure, the area remaining would not be profitable 
enough to deem sufficient the cost of demolition 
a. structure is located at the center of property 

significantly decreasing the amount of usable space 
for the raising of field and garden crops 

b. property can not meet the 20 acre minimum for the 
raising of farm animals, nor would you be able to 
house these animals without building barns, stables, 
etc., which are not permitted on this property, in 
addition the use of manure for fertilizer, and the 
obvious production of such, by farm animals would 
create an odor problem in a residential area 



c. property does not meet the 5 acre minimum needed to 
meet the requirement for small animal breeding or 
raising 

Consecutively, items 10, 11, 12 would not be applicable to us 
because we do not meet the most obvious requirement in being 
the Town of New Windsor. In order, to provide for any of the 
three above mentioned articles it would have to be a town 
operated facility. 

13.- The building does not meet space requirement for a 
printing and/or publishing house, nor does it have the 
necessary electrical power for the equipment needed for 
this particular business. 

- The cost incurred to provide the necessary space would 
not be feasible when considering the profit margin 

- Changes that would occur to the inside and outside of 
the building would take away from the buildings original 
stature 

- Not cost effective to modify front entrance of building 
in order to install necessary equipment 

14.- The nature of the building is not structurally conducive 
to a large cafeteria facility. It does not house the 
necessary kitchen space needed for large scale cooking 
or dining facilities. To adhere to the health codes, 
alone that would be necessary to update the kitchen, 
freezer, and storage space for food products would 
require additional space and rooms to be built on to the 
existing structure. (ie. walk in freezers) 
Again, the building does not have adequate rooms, as per 
original design, to make it conducive to an office or 
clinical area for employees; as the building only has 
available space for one of the above, and would not be 
cost effective to house only one of the needed 
appendages. 

15.- Building is in a mixed zone area, with residents located 
on two sides of the property, and small commercial 
businesses on the third. It would not be in the best 
interest of the surrounding residents to enable a 
manufacturing plant to exist within close proximity to a 
residential area, which may prove to be hazardous in 
emitted toxins or waste removal either now, or in the 
future. 
Manufacturing plants, by the nature of their existence 
are undoubtedly going to produce waste, dust, and some 
kind of pollution to the environment, even if that 
pollution comes out in the form of noise due to the 
operation of heavy machinery-
The statuettes regarding the restrictions for industrial 
existence were written at a time when waste removal and 
environmental concerns did not exist. There is not an 
industrial facility, or any other for that matter, that 



does not pose some kind of risk to the environment. 

16.~ There is not adequate land to provide for a safe and 
operable truck transfer terminals. 

- It would require the demolition of the existing 
structure and the restructuring of an adequate facility 
which again would not be cost effective, nor would it 
be keeping with the idea of the preservation of the 
original building. 

- The increased traffic of large trucks driving through a 
residential area would not be beneficial or safe to the 
area children 

17.- Building is not structurally adequate to house the 
storage of lumber or any machinery of that nature, 
consequently the existing structure would have to be 
removed or an additional structure would have to be 
built on the property. Both would be extremely costly 
and the latter would significantly limit the amount of 
remaining space needed for truck loading and unloading 
of lumber and other materials. Which at this time, is 
inadequate at best with only the existing structure 
being considered. 

II , Documented proof of unusual hardship existing due to 
present zoning of property as demonstrated by real 
estate assessment. 

-Length of time on market 
-Diminishing return due to lowered asking 
price (zoning restrictions) 

III. Verbal Confirmation by licensed appraiser for highest 
and best 

IV. Conclusion 

At this time, I would like to assure the board that the 
present zoning has been carefully reviewed and evaluated. 
Due to the limited size of the building, for the uses 
presently permitted, and the cost of structural changes 
needed to satisfactorily construct a permitted use, it would 
not be cost effective to the buyer to create any of the 
businesses that are presently allowed in this zone. In 
addition, the environmental hazard that the surrounding 
community would be subjected to, would make these most 
unbeneficial. This board should be aware of the cancer 
causing hazards, toxins, and pollutants; factories 
laboratories, and research centers bring to an area and 
community. 

The above represent the main reason we can not 
accommodate the present zoning. In obtaining a use variance 
for a state licensed Nursery/Day Care we would be maintaining 



the original structure of the buiIding, while providing a: 
much needed service to the community. This business fwould be 
environmentally safe for both children and the community as a 
whole. 

;: • We would 1 ike to assure the board that we have taken in 
consideration all health arid state codes for Nursery/Day Care 
faci1ities.2 Present1y,|the Fire;Inspector,-the Department of 
Social- Services, and the Building Inspector have all been 
notified as to our proposed plan and have either initiated a 
pre-site inspection, or are scheduled to do so, pending the 
decision of this board. 

The safety and security of our children is a top 
priority to both us, as the service provider and the parents 
of the children who are entrusting us as licensed 
professional to care for the will being of their child-
There will be a 6" ft fence surrounding the playground area 
which will not allow for children to enter or exist grounds 
without going through the main building . The building will 
haveone main entrance for pick up and drop off, which will 
be maintained by a licensed professional at all times. 
This person will be accountable for all persons listed on any 
said childs pick up sheet. These persons will properly 
identified, as an allowable pick up person by producing a 
valid identification. CPR and First Aid certification will 
be mandatory for all employees. We will also have a New York 
certified EMT on the premises at all times. There will also 
be a background check done through the state of New York, for 
any record of child abuse. 

We will abide by all Board of Health regulations, by 
providing nourishing meals and snacks in a clean and 
healthful environment- Our menus have been approved by a 
licensed nutritionist and are presently being approved by the 
Board of Health and Department of Social Serices. 

We believe that our proposed project can only be a 
benefit to the community, and that the children that attend 
our school will be cared for with in the highest degree of 
stc^ndards . 
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P R O X Y A F F I D A V I T 

SUBMISSION or APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE §9?-^ 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

STATE lyS^^^yoU^ ) 

COUNTY OF DIW^ 
) SS 
) 

, being duly sworn, deposes 
and say s i I am theVî .flHfrĝ  i tfc? of fi^^Zj^p ^uC k V\vW(Hpif^S>f^^i 
_ _ _ _ ^ , the record owner of 
a certain parcel of land within the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ddsi^ated as tax laap SECTION \^ BLOCK 1^ LOT ^ 
I HEREBY AUTHORISE K Q ^ yVV̂ IA»Cf>̂  ^^MlSn ahTT}o^ of 
to make an application before th« ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS as 
described in the within application. 

Dated: '^^Y 12-, W<̂ "1 

Sworn t o before me t h i s 

isa^gnature. o fCorporate Off icer) 

notary Public 

(ZEA DXSK#1-Q-i2996.CP} 

.^^ I IAOMI RASHER 

QtMlified m Orange County 
r ;«.;5f?: f 0 'AS4959^1^ t(7)Ct4-
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

•X 
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

,̂ p. I A IA r- AFFIDAVrrOF 
RVfirklW/>:^/tlfVf . SERVICE BY 

I Applicant MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

M\aii 39^ % I compared the HoL addressed envelopes containing 
ring Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 

That on 
the Public Hearing 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

'^^viiLcjLA A^kut/tdM—' 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
^ ^ day ofiWr »1991. 

Notary Public V̂  Notary 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984065 ,QQrt 

Commission Expires July 15/.23LL 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSORf̂  
555 UNKWf AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 
TekphoDc: (914) 563-4633 

Fix: (914) 563-4693 

OFFICE OF ASSESSOR FOR TOWN 

Rhoda Antooia Ciaocio 
6 0kihidianRoad 
Miltoii,N.Y. 12547 

Re: Tax Map Fared 14 - 2 . 3.1 

Dear Ms. Ciando: 

Accofding to our recofds, the attached Ust of property owners are \vithin five hundred (500) feet of the above 
referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit tiv balance of $40.00 to the Town Clok's OfiBce. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
S<^ Assessor 

LC^>ab 

cc:PatBanihart,ZBA 

file:///vithin


Thomas J. ft Donna Curtm V / 
17 Winchester Way 
WashingtonviUe, 5.N.Y. 109^ 

Rdand & Maiie £. Mildien 
87 John Street 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 X 

Jorge L. & Isabel Jimenez y 
P.O. Box 2947 / 
Newburg^N.Y. 12550 

100 Y ^ 

r.N.Y. 12553 

Claudia Tofnioo 
81 John Street 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Frank Francan G. 
19 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

X GnonyMarta V/ 
28 Idlewild Patk DnH Apt 3 
ComwaU,N.Y. 12518 

Alfred E. & Margaret M. Palumbo 
186 Caesars Lane \ / 
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255y 

Mira Ellen Rmnsey 
% Mira Ellen B b l h e V / 
7PenySti©et X 
Morristown, N. J. 079^ 

IraKroun . / 
57 John Street )(^ 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Ernestine Anderson 
Carman L. Torelli 
27 Ledyard Street 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

y 

Victor Bosacky 
15 Ledyard Street 
New Windsor, N.Y. X 
BrendaGrevas 
921 Mapfe Grove 
Hays, N.C. 28635 ' 

Ch/«oad 

Edward C. Reeves 
19QuassaickA 
New Windsor. 

eves \ ^ 
Avenue \^ 
,N.Y. 1255\ 

DomisP. Deyo ^ -
778 Broadway X 
Newbur^N.Y. 12550 

Michael D. Lucas 
146 QuassaickAvoiue \y^ 
New Windsor, N. Y. 123® 

Patterson Materials Corp. 
20 Haarlem Avenue 
White Plains, NY. 10603 X 

Mans Brothers Realty Inc. . 
P.O. Box 247 V / 
Vails Gate, N.Y.12584>^ 

Edith F.Craig V 
10 Wmteigreen Avenue>^ 
Newburgh, N.Y. 12550/ 

1 
Central Hudson Gas & Elec. Corp. 
% Tax Agent 
284 South Avenue 
Pou îkeepsie,N. Y. 12602' 

David Cleeves 
8 Bridge Street 
Coniwall,N.Y. 12518 

Calvary Cemetery 
% Church of St PatrickX/ 
55 Grand Street A 
Newbur^N.Y. 12550 

Patrick Bianco 
90 Frozen Ridge 
Ncwburgh,N.Y. 12550 

Roa<y^ 

Marie Petro 
24St0fiRoad 
Newbur^N.Y. 1255 ̂  

Hermino & Zelandia Makkmado 
44 Quassakk Avenue \J 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553/\ 

Mkfaad Jacobson 
16 Paulding Avenue 
CokiSpring,N.Y. 10516 K 52 Quassaick Avenue Inc. 

% Sonqxxn ToombsV/ 
32 raiis Avenue X 
Newbiirgh, N.Y, 12550 

Gkn T. Mitcfafî  Eugene H. Bemieri 
AmoklSabino 
501 Bafanoral Circle 
New Windsor, N.Y-125i \k 

Frank R Reis Realty Corp. 
79 N. Front Street 
Kiî ston, NY. 12401 

AimC.Szloboda 
14 Ledyard Street A / 
New Windsor, N.Y.1»5: 

MatfaiasJ.Sk)boda 
Gloria C. Hiynoewk^ 
4 Ledyard Street 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

t 



Hianberto &. Cdsi M. Fcnundez 
33 John Street 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 "r 

Natausiiia & Lenora Grable 
257 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

S^Boti Bros. Inc. 
61 Quasnick Avenue 
New Windsor, N.Y. 125J 

Fiiocis Dubetsl̂ r 
89HamganRoad 
Hopewell Jimctioa, N. Y. 

Mario A. St Ezeaia E^pina 
57 Quassak^ Avenue 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Zygmunt & Stella Orzecfaowsld 
61 Blanche Avenue 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Arthur E. Gray 
•/•MHGReaKy 
45 Quassaick Avenue 
NewWialsdr,N.Y.125 

Twin &idge Group Inc. 
%Ro6ko6ki&Otto 
710 Broadway 
NewburgJi,N.Y. 12550 

t 
^ 

Masud N. Naragju 
% Torr Intematioaal 
70 John Street 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

X 
American Felt & Filter Co. % / 
34 John Street V 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 ' ^ 

Brewster H. & Gerakline C. Pafiendorf 
1 Quassaick Avenue 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Paffen 

EtavidPkiCkin 
% Steel Style Inc. 
401 South Water Street 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

X 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF BBARIH6 BEFORE 

20KIHG BOMUO OF APPEALS 

TOWN or NEW WINDSOR 

\ 

PLGASB TAKE NOTICE that the zotiing Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN or NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 49-34A of the zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

, 8 
Appeal No. .__.«_«. 

Request of Khoda Ciancio and Ainearican Felt & Fi l ter Ccropanv 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit; 

Use yariance for iioo-T?Ublic school in a PI Zone 

being a VARIANCE of Section Aft^ Table of ffge yeflu3trion, Cel.A 

for property s i tuated as fo l lows: 

Plsaapfcoh and Ifalsh Road, Towi of Hew Windsor̂  NY 

known as tax l o t Section / ^ Block c2 Lot 3A 

• \ 

SAID HEARING will take place on the ^i^ day of \ ju yu? i ^/ 19 97 :^ at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor/ 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. 

Chairman 

^W(^ CJL^L^ 



Date Oi.feO.:. .......... 19. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO ..£c^>(NieS.V:^^^ DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

Sq. ns £L. 

A^(«(^-~f 
'g^rr^A\A-3 

•1^Z£> - " 3 

et^yf ~-\ 3/. 5 ^ 

^ ^ S ^ p f^ 

aof?-

?̂ "?-7 

i2 

5:3 
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AF&F/CIANCIO 

MR. NUGENT: Request for use variance for a non-public 
school in a PI zone to be located on Plymton Street 
(American Felt & Filter building). 

Ms. ToniCiancio appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, quick question, I see in the 
original agenda, there's a meeting for this, this is 
going to be for a medical health facility. Is that now 
dead or what's going on? 

MR. NUGENT: Well, there is a little problem with that. 

MR. BABCOCK: What happened was we started the new 
system as far as how people get to the zoning board and 
instead of going for a full blown site plan when 
something that needs a use variance goes to the 
planning board, spend 4 or $5,000, we were going, we 
would send them to the planning board just for the 
referral purposes. The guy that works for me, Ernie 
Smith, somebody came and seen him, he either forgot or 
whatever he did he sent them directly here so they were 
contacted and he told them they have to go to the 
planning board for a recommendation, a referral to this 
office. 

MS. CIANCIO: Good evening, I'm here tonight, we are 
here to request a use variance for a non-public school 
in a PI zone. I brought with me the blueprints of a 
plan and land survey for it to make you familiar with 
the project. What I am trying to do is set up a 
bilingual school for kindergarten, private kindergarten 
and pre-K. The building itself is the old American 
Felt and Filter property on Plympton and Walsh Road. 
The reason that I am trying to do that, I am going for 
this so rapidly, is that the proposal that I want to 
put in with the, to buy the property is a no 
contingency policy, they can't put contingencies on a 
favorable reapproval, contingent on receiving a 
variance, it's buy as is and once you put your bid in, 
you lose your money. So what I am trying to do is get 
as much done as possible so I know for the most part 
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that I can put a school here before I put my bid in on 
the property. 

MR. NUGENT: When has that got to happen? 

MS. CIANCIO: Like the gentleman_said,_there's another 
person who's trying to buy the same property s o l am 
trying to do the best I can as fast as I can, just so 1 
know I am going in the right direction before I put my 
bid in. We're looking, if you look at the plans, the 
building itself needs very little construction, all 
changes as far as making it into a school, the rooms 
are staying the same, the only additions we have are 
additional bathroom, that will be put in where the 
bathrooms are but additional flush toilets to 
accommodate the number of people. The building will 
probably hold about 86 children, we're looking at 30 
downstairs and 30 upstairs which means you'd need two 
toilets on one floor, one toilet for every 15 children 
so I'd need, and there already is a separate, an adult 
facility already on the ground floor. 

MS. BARNHART: There's no area variances needed on this 
is there? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, everything is existing, you know, 
the buildings are existing. 

MR. NUGENT: The problem is that that school is not 
allowed in a PI zone. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Neither is a medical facility. 

MR. KRIEGER: That is the other people that are 
competing. 

MR. TORLEY: Yeah. 

MR. NUGENT: But you can have a truck transfer terminal 
there which would be allowed. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 
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MS. CIANCIO: Even as far as parking goes, you have the 
line survey map, the parking area is pretty much it's , 
already in place and there's, the driveways been 
blacktopped already and still exists although the 
parking area needs to be reblacktopped, it's kind of 
broken up, but the parking area exists and probably 
does fit some 15 spots, I don't know, maybe 20 spots, 
although I don't have the specifics on it, we're 
talking about maybe 9 employees at the most. 

MR. TORLEY: I don't know what the code requires for 
parking for a school. 

MR. NUGENT: No, not allowed in that zone. 

MR. TORLEY: No, if there was a school in the past we 
have done it, we have talked about use variances, we 
have tried to match it over to what requirements would 
be for that use in some permitted area which is what I 
am asking. What are the parking requirements for a 
school? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't have that with me, I don't know 
if anybody's got their tables. 

MR. KANE: I think that is the least amount of our 
worries. 

MR. BABCOCK: The planning board, if she's successful. 

MR. REIS: What is on either side of the building? 

MR. NUGENT: Woods. 

MS. CIANCIO: I mean the building itself sits on 1.83 
acres of clear land, but I'm buying the additional five 
acres, this is around it, across the street are I 
believe residential homes and if you are looking I 
guess would be to the west of the building around the 
other 3 sides is wooded area. 

MR. BABCOCK: The requirement is one space for every 12 
seats for students or 4 seats in an auditorium, 
whichever is greater. She doesn't have an auditorium 
so it is going to be one space for every 12 seats. 
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MR. NUGENT: So that you need five spaces. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. NUGENT: So she's got 9 employees so she'd probably 
need ten. 

MS. CIANCIO: I believe the parking lot will hold 15 to 
20. 

MR. BABCOCK: I would say that she would want more than 
that but, you know, she's going to have parents 
dropping the kids off. So if she has 60 kids being 
dropped off there, you know, pretty much they basically 
would probably arrive somewhat at the same time. She 
wants to make sure she has enough parking for that. 
I'm sure she has and there's plenty of room for 
parking, parking is not a problem. 

MR. TORLEY: It's a big area. 

MR. NUGENT: What I am concerned about though and I 
think you should know this up front is a use variance 
is very difficult, very difficult hurdle to get over. 
It's going to require you to do your homework. 

MS. CIANCIO: Okay. 

MR. NUGENT: Any other questions? 

MR. TORLEY: Maybe Andy ought to--

MR. KRIEGER: When the chairman says it's very 
difficult, what he means, let me give you this list of 
criteria, this is the list that the statute sets forth. 
The most difficult of those for most people is the 
first one that requires people to show that a lack of 
reasonable return as the statute defines it for each 
and every use that is permitted by competent dollars 
and cents proof, it can be a difficult standard to 
overcome, it's more than just, more than just homework, 
it is something that you're going to have to carry the 
burden of proof and it is a stiff one. Let me point 
out that it is not something which is either the 
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creature of this board or the town board in terms of 
their making up the criteria, these are state criteria 
that are handed to the zoning/board of appeals over 
which they have no choice. However desirable they may 
think the project is, however appropriate they may 
think it is, all.of that is irrelevant, if the 
standards are not met,^ then however reluctantly they 
are going to be the members are going to have to vote 
to deny it. Even if they believe that the zone is 
inappropriately zoned, doesn't matter, that is not 
their call. Their ability is meeting those standards 
and they are, they have been intentionally made by the 
state to be very difficult, not impossible but very 
difficult. It is going to require some considerable 
effort on your part and probably expensive to prove by 
dollars and cents proof, in other words, it's not 
something for novices, they have made it extremely 
difficult. I might point out that as the building is 
presently zoned, it appears and this is not, you may 
not rely on this, but it appears that the other party 
that is interested in the building would have to go 
through the same process. Cause their proposed use may 
not be allowed for that zone. But again, I must 
emphasize it isn't a question whether this board thinks 
it's appropriate, it isn't a question whether they even 
think it's a good use, they can be all in favor of it, 
they can think it's the best thing since sliced bread, 
the fact of the matter is if you can't meet the 
criteria, doesn't matter. 

MR. NUGENT: I have a question to ask you. This young 
lady is not the owner of the property, she would either 
need a proxy letter that she was going to represent 
American Felt and Filter or American Felt and Filter 
would have to make the presentation? 

MR. KRIEGER: Correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Or at least be here. 

MR. NUGENT: You'll need a proxy statement. 

MR. KRIEGER: Be here, may not be here because it as a 
corporation, it's not an individual, so but in order to 
make a presentation because you'll be speaking on 
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behalf of the property owner, and the decision that is 
made by this board will bind the property owner because 
it binds the property, even if it is not what you're 
looking for and you go on and the property is still 
there, they are still there and now they are stuck with 
that decision. So that is where the board insists, 
must insist that you have a proxy from them. 

MR. NUGENT: How did the two of you get on the same 
piece of property? Did a real estate agent sell to it 
both people? 

MS. CIANCIO: No, same real estate agent, just that 
this individual put her bid in and our bid was taken as 
a second bid for the original bid that she put in fell 
through. 

MR. TORLEY: There's one other thing once you get over 
this high hurdle, one of the other things the board 
always has to bear in mind is the health and safety of 
the community and the use so you have to be able to be 
very clear about steps for the safety of the children 
getting in and out, things like that and all the 
Federal and State Code for schools. 

MR. KANE: Main hurdle is going to be financial, you 
need to take each use that the property is currently 
allowed and show that it is not financially feasible to 
do that and it can't be sold, not at a profit, just 
can't be sold at that point s o — 

MS. CIANCIO: And where would I get a list of what 
could be? 

MR. NUGENT: You have to get that from, well, you can 
probably get it from the building department what it is 
is bulk tables. 

MR, TORLEY: Then you're going to need an appraiser, 
experts in real estate. 

MR. KANE: We can't recommend. 

MR. KRIEGER: You can't just come in with a couple 
letters from realtors. The test to meet a use variance 
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is different, muchjdifferent in practice than many 
realtors think it is or ought to be. And the members 
of this board cannot question a letter- So it isn't 
going to be a simple process and you must meet that 
test by as they say in the statute dollars and cents 
proof which means actual facts, not conclusions. 

MR. TORLEY: Figure how long it's been on the market is 
part of it. 

MR. KRIBGER: Part of it, attempts to sell it, attempts 
to market it, but you need something, somebody who is 
going to recite facts, it is not satisfactory to have 
somebody who has a real estate license come in and say 
trust me on this, it just won't sell. That 
determination is what this board is required by law to 
make. 

MR. KANE: What we're going to do now is set you up for 
a public hearing and if you choose not to keep that, 
inform Pat if you decide it's not worthwhile, but it 
doesn't mean it's mandated on you to be here, just sets 
up a date for you in case you want to go forward. 

MR. TORLEY: You have the right but not the obligation. 

MR. REIS: We also recommend that you have counsel help 
you with this. 

MR. NUGENT: Accept a motion. 

MR. KANE: Move we set up AF&F and Ciancio for their 
requested public hearing. 

MR. TORLEY: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MS. BARNHART: Here's your paperwork. 



COrWR/ INOUST-AREA 6 2 0 - T O U N OF NEW HINOSOR 

PHOTO 
SUBMITTED 

PO VAILS.GATE A« 620 «• 1874 ESTINTD 
* " * •?!,-_ '-•̂  FBEESTN «/SF t o o Sfjg?? 
USE APARIS SRHK fvr CON 
IIFR 120.00 
SIVE VINYL 
cans FRAHE 

«fTH 221.00 ST> 2 
•snr PARTIA • » 
^r imjo LOT 

NEAT FA FUEL OIL ARP 220 
HAT* DRILL SEHII nUNCIP PNAS 1 
AL 1 UNITS e*s N f L i 110 

TOTAL 
OFF 1970 
RET 1970 
HRH 
BAJ 

ATAIL 
1970 

CL PLR SFI N 
RAL 
ONE 
CFt 
£fi. 

BRIR Y8 
SEC 067.000 
SLK 0005 EXN 
LET 014.000 
END 
TAX *4,000 
*SH niRQO 
FIR SRMK 
POS TOAGREE 
hQB 120 
EOI 
U2_ 

RhK (500 BONUS FOR ANY AP0/CL0SING<.Ut4iaUE 
OPPORTUNITY!120'FBONT RT94.ANTIQUE HOME 
CQBNERjpE CBEAriYSi i i . Pg?S»ILITIES!AC 

oiR 5 CORNERS RT 94 P A S H A R K F T T ON LEFTCDRN 
Y 3.S 

OR BATES KENNETH E 
LA LIZA ARtlBRISTER 
C/21 ABS REALTY 

•A Y 3.5 
OUN ACC BKR APPT Y 
914-561-3526 E X C L U 
914-565-6080 5/26/97 

903 JACKSON AV 1226768 $129,000 
PO NEW.UINOSOR AR 620 TR 1972 ACTUAL 
ACRE .62 LOC FREESTN t/SF t.OO S F 8 7 5 

comiR 

USE APARTS SHUPPNG IVP HULTI 
ROFR 176.00 OPTR 153.00 STR 1 
SIDE ALUM Dsni UNFNSH OCK 
COMS FRAME »P«K 6 LOr 
MEAT BASE FUEL OIL AnP 100 
HAIR DRILL SEHR SEPTIC PHAS 1 
AC NOME CAS N VOLT 220 

TOTAL AVAIL CL FLR 
OFF 
RET 650 650 12 I 
HRH 
BAR 

spR N 
RAL 
OHO 1 
CFB12 
CH 

ERtV A12 
SEC 032.000 
RLK 0002 EXY 
LOT 081.000 
ZHP R3 
TAX $2,150 
ASM $36300 
FIR NONE 
pos TUAGREE 
ACE 
EOI 

Rnx UNIQUE OPPORTUMllY-GIVE AHAY %t 
1780 STONE CAPE (ORIGINAL) * APT/RETAIL 
WONDERFUL OPPORTUNITY FOR CRAFTSHAN OR 

OIR SIGH UN PROPERTY 
SA f 3.5 
ON MOOD RITA DOLORES 
LA DAMN VACEK 
RE/MAX BENCHMARK REA 

BA Y 3.5 
UUN ACC BKR APPT Y 
914-562-3662 E X C L N 

914-565-0004 12/12/96 

70 RIVER RU «221960 J 
PO NEW.UINOSOR AR 620 TR 1900 ESTintD 
ACRE 2.02 LOC INDUSIR $/SF t.qo tf2q 
USE COM.HSE TTP COM/IN 
RBFR 89.00 OPTH 350.00 STR 2 
SIDE CLAPBD BSni FULL O C K 
COWS FRAME «PRK 4 GARAGE 
NEAT BASE FUEL GAS AHP 100 
HATR MUNCIP SEHR MUNCIP PHAS 1 
AC NONE BAS Y VOLT 110 

TOTAL 
OFF 1408 
RET 
HRH 1 0 0 0 
HAH 

AVAXL CL FLR SPR N 
RAL 
OHO 
CPB 

BRIB 9S 
SEC G09 
ILK mi 
LOT 0S2.;; 
ZRB PI 
TAX t2.n 
ASH t u n 
FIR CGHl" 
POS'SRM 
ACE 
COI 
SSI. 

3 

RHK LOT* I SEC 20 BLK 2 LOT 40 1.3 ACRES 
LOT $2 SEC9 BLK 1 LOT 92 .70 
PLANNED INDUSTRIAL OWNER HILL RENT.J'H: 

£££ . 
SA Y 5 
ON MASLOMSKI STANLEY 
LA ALAN SCHEINER 
C/21 ABS REALTY 

BA Y VARIES 
J VAC ACC BKR «n 

914-565-6080 Eid 
914-534-3300 Ifi/-' 

'^i "•• 

^^^•VCOMUR/ 

243245 TEMPLE HILL ROAD »219271 »149,O0O 
PO NEU.WINDSOR AR 620 VR 1960 ACTUAL 
ACRE ,90 t y t cPR'tEff ^/^r hop ££ 
HSE OFF/RET OFFICE TVP COh 
RBFR 156.00 NPTH 250.00 SIR 1 
SIDE ALUn BSHT FULL RCK 
CORS FRAME fPRR 8 GARAGE 
NEAT BASE FUEL CAS M P 100 
HATR nUNCIP SENR MUNCIP PHAS 1 
AC NONE 6AS Y flLT 110 

TOTAL AfAXL CL PLR 
OFF 
RET 
HRH 

sua. 

SPR N 
RAL N 
ORB 
CFB 

ICRin Y7 
EC 035.000 
SLK 0001 EXN 

.LOT 023.000 
END PI 
TAX $2,751 
ŝ̂ l ^29000 
FIN NONE 
POS TOAGREE 
ACE 
BOX 

RHK GREAT OFFICE BUILDING FOR PROFESSIONAL 
OFFICE - EXCELLENT LOCATION - CLOSE TO 
184 AND )[87. 

NIB ROUTF 300 SOUTH - PASS CANTONMENT - FIRS 
Y 4 

ON ESTATE OF PREVITI 
LA PHYLLIS DRENNEN 
RE/MAX BENCHMARK REA 

BA T 4 
VAC ACC BKR APPT Y 
914-565-2045 E X C L N 
914-565-0004 11/08/96 

356 UINUSOR HIGHWAY ff222885 $154,950 
PO VAILS.GATE AB 620 YR 19B0 ESTIMTD 
A C R E .00 LOC BUSDIST $/SF $.00 S F 1 3 0 0 

USE GROCERY RETAIL ivp COM 
ROFR 20.00 PPTH 60.00 STR I 
SIDE BLOCK BSHT SLAB OCK 
cORS BLOCK gPRK 3 PUBLIC 
HEAT BASE FUEL GAS AnP 20 
HATR MUNCIP SEUR MUNCIP PHAS 3 
AC CEHTRL CAS Y V O L T 1 2 0 / 2 4 0 

TOTAL AVAIL 
OFF 1300 
RET 
HRH 
HAH 

CL FLR SPR N 
RAL N 
OHB 
CFB 
CB 

CRIO Z8 
sec 067.000 
BLK 0005 ExN 
LOT 018.100 
ZHD C 
TAX 
ASH 
FZN 0UNER2 
POS CLOSING 
ACE 2 
GDI 
laiL 

RHK BUSINESS ONLY FOR SALE, TEN YEARS ON 
GOING, ALL INVENTORY AND EQUIPMENT 
OWNER HILL HOLD PAPER. CALL AGENT FOR 

piR ROUTE 32 VAILS GATE 
Y 5 

OH MARIO PUBEGA 
LA STEPHAHIE RILEY 
C B . CURRIER a LAZIE 

Y 5 
OWN ACC BKR APPT Y 
914-561-3140 EXCL N 
914-534-5555 8/22/96 

'l^rTiriiTMlriiy' 

'•'W^ ''• ^ 

UALSH AV »224853 $ 1 5 0 
PO NEW.WINDSOR AR 620 VR 1870 ACTUAL 
ACRE 1.84 LOC SRHK $/SF $.00 %r':ie^ 
USE SRMK ITP COM/IN 
ROFR .00 DPTH .00 STR 2 
SIDE BRICK BSHT FULL OCX 
CORS BRICK »PRK 20 PRIVATE 
REAT FA FUEL GAS AHP 200 
HATR MUNCIP SEUR MUNCIP PHAS 1 
AC f<PNg CAS Y VOLT 110 

TOTAL 
OFF 
RET 
HRH 
HAW 

AVAIL CL FLR 
3840 

SPR 
RAL 
OHO 
CFB 
CH 

CRIB l i ' 
EC o n e 

BLK OD:7R ;i 
LOT 003.3 
ZNO PI 
FAX $4.7? 
ASH tim 
FIB S r̂r 
POS CCC<» 
IVEE 
COI 

'i; 

RHK 3840 SF-12R00MS W/FPLCS-CLOSE TO H/.d 'i 
FULL UNFIH BASEMENT-"AS IS CONOIIK*- j 
PRESENT ALL. OFFERS!CALL LB FOR DEfl!,,'^-

DIH ROUTE 94 TO WALSH TO PLYMPIQN Offi-i 
Y 3.5 

OH AMERICAN FELT 8 
LA CAM CAHILL 
C B . CURRIER S LAZIE 

i 3 . 
Vm ACC BKR wn 
914-294-9548 im 
914-782-5151 \^ilV 

K 

h^^-

PO NEW.UINOSOR AR 620 VN 1875 ESTIMTD 
^ r « 10.00 L.C FBEESTW t / p $ 0 0 i£2222. 

COM/IN USE MIXED H R H S E T V P COM/ 
RBFR 250.00 RPTN 800.00 STR 2 
siBE WOOD Bsni FULL N C K 
CONS FRAME iPRS 115 GARAGE 

ERI* T6 
SEC 004.000 

HEAT RAOTOR FUEL O T L A H P IOO 
HATR D R I L L S C H R MUNCIP PHAS 1 
.c NONE CAS H tRLT 2:;o 

ILK 
LOT 
CHP 

TOTAL 

•fp 2272 
RET 
HRN 

lUJL 

AVAIL 
2272 

CL FLR 
8 MIX 

SPR N 
RAL N 
OHt 
CPB 

0001 EXN 
026.200 
PI 

AX $5,700 
ŝî  $57000 
FIN NONE 
POS TOAGREE 

BNI 

M % •HK HfSti-O'flY GOOD ACCESS-rioST OF PROPERTY 
CLEARED-OLO FARN HSE.OWNER WILL RENT BCK 
C l l P TUr i UDF'? 2 PARCFLS-WnUSF * 7 BI OGS 

nT«iiR*wnii'wii«rMiii:r*fanR:!i*iaEHiHB 

228000 $880,000 
PO NEW.UINOSOR AR 620 VR 1968 ESTIMTD 0-CHG 
ACRE 1-40 LOC BUSDIST $/SF $.00 SF8620 
USE RETAIL OFF/RET TTP COH 
ROFR 313.00 BPTN 231.00 STR 1 
SIDE BRICK BSHT FULL BCK 
COHS BLOCK «PRK 100 LOT 
HEAT FA FUEL GAS AHP 220 
HATR MUNCIP SEHR MUNCIP PHAS 1 

CENTRL CAS Y VOLT 220 
TOTAL AVAIL 

OFF 
RET 
HRH 
PAR 

8620 

SPR Y 
RAL 
OHB 
CFB 
CM 

ERIO Z8 
SEC 045.000 
BLK OOOt EXN 
LOT 038.000 
ZNB 
TAX $17,647 
Asn $176800 
FIN NONE 
POS CLOSING 
ACE 1968 
BOi$78540 
H«t$j4993 

RHK HIGH TRAFFIC LOCATION--- EASILY 
EXPANDABLE. TEENANIS PAY HATER ( SEWER 

BIR RT 32 NORTH OF 5 CORNERS - ACROSS FROM P 
SA Y 3.5 
BH LAN6ANKE HERBERT C 
LH niCHAEL REIS 
M REIS REALTORS 

666 

OUN ACC BKR APPT Y 
914-562-5420 E X C L N 
914-496-5970 S/19/97 

^'ABOVE iNFOfthAT 

ISA Y 5 
ON KADUK 
LA ALAN SCHEINER 
LC/21 ABS REALTY 

BA Y VARIES 
TEN ACC BKR APPT Y 
914-565-6080 E X C L N 
914-534-3300 2/1S/97 

..FTrTR0H"Tinj]n!Er"BniEVtCl?EiTAHrTuT~5MiLD HOT BE RELIED 
UPON WITHOUT VERIFICATION. THE OCMLS ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS ACCURACY P:^ 

•: T 

pa COR'.' 
KU.. <} 
BSE Ml 
RBFR 42 
CXBE 61.~ 
COHS BL 
HEAT FA 
HATR Ml 

TBI 
BPF 
RCT 
HRN 

BM .— 
K GRE.^ 

BUS 

iH?DU" 
SA T 5 
BN FlSCr 
LA OIAr 
PHUDEHT: 

DRG/Ote 

I 



iir I I HI I I a i 

lEscnmoN 

w y i ^ V t ">wi> ii<«T»»« a 

T Vi,ji2.-e D 

H^z-^.i 
iHTS 

I—F 

.IT FROM 14-2-3 FOR 1994 ROLL 

EXEJMPTION 

TAXABLE 

^(i y 

\%:hoo 

"^^.^^oo 

U^^oo 

LAND DESCRIPTION 
WME N 

mCOOES LOT 

MMARY SITE - - i ^ 
CONDARY SITE 
IDEVELOPED ^.l 
iSIDUAL - - . . . - c 
LLABLE SOMAOt 
.STORE FEET u ^ 
X>DLAND 
XSTELAND S 
JCK 
XTERFROWT 
^AR*'*'' ACHIASE • 
tMESITE . A Q . > 
'T. SITE 
SOPOSED ROAD . 
D.W. ^^-' ^ 
HER 

J^=^ 

TOTAL 

VALUATION 
FROMTAGE 

VALUATION 
DEPTH 

' * 

SaFT 

• ' • ' ' ' saFT 

. . 1 1 . . s a F T 

-I • 1 • i_ j Sa FT 

_J_*£^ACRES 

j fc : : ;AC«ES 

_ ACRES 

ACRES 

* ' * ' ' 'ACRES 

-'—•*—•-^ACRES 

. m ,t . lACRES 

UNIT 
M I C E 

< _ i — t — i i -

• ^P,^.oa. 

4 1 1 1 

DEPTH 
FACTOR 

ADJUSTED 
FF PRICE 

COOE 

IMrUiEMCS 

1 CORNER 
2 TOPOGRAPHY 
3 UNIMPROVED 
4 EXCESSIVE 
FRONT 

SSHAPEOR 
SIZE 

« RESTRICTIONS 
7 ECONOMIC 

MISIMPROVED 
• VIEW 
» OTHER 
ONONE 

INFLUENCE LAND 
VALUE 

RECORD OF OWNERSHIP 

ORANGE COUNTY COMMERaAL 
DATA roi I prnOM FORM 

\ S ^ O O 

SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

PARK 

SCHOOL 

FIRE 

MEASURED BY: 

LISTED BY: 

DATE 

DATE 

lOVVNER 2 SPOUSE 3 TENANT 
4 OTHER . 5 ESTIMATE « REFUSAL 

X^ 
SWIS s 

SSSS7 3 4 JQHI^ STg.t.<.T 

17 
SUFFIX 

OWNER: ftffVf:w^g-<^%.^ i^gAiT. e. Y%uT^XC 

M A I U N « 
ADDRESS: 

SITE: o PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION: .-4 . b . 4 . 

EXEMPT (E OR N ^ - ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . y 

CARD P' \ , OP .D. \ . ORID COORDINATES fr'^ i"-g;'T"i'̂ ?1^0:̂  

SALE PRICE 

SALE PRICE: 

J DATE:. t. 

DATE:. i I L. 
JT^Si^S-V 

^If^ SOURCE: 1 BUYER 2 SELLER 3 FEE 4 AGENT 

V E R I F I - VALID SALE: 0 NO 1 YES 

C A T I O N SALES TYPE: 1 LAND 2 BUILDING 3 LAND AND BUILDING 

SITE DESCRIPTION: GENERAL PROPERTY FACTORS 

NEteHBORHOOD I.D. 

ZONIHC: (SBEA Numerical Codes) 

TRAFFIC: I LIGHT 2 MEDIUM 3 HEAVY 

• • • • o ' 7 

A 

PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC: 1 LIGHT 2 MEDIUM 3 HEAVY A 

NEIGHBORHOOD TREND: 1 DECLINING 2 STATIC 3 IMPROVING 

PARKING: 1 INADEQUATE 2 ADEQUATE 

ACCESSIBILITY: 1 INADEQUATE 2 ADEQUATE J^ 

WATER: 0 NONE 1 PRIVATE 2 COMMERCIAL 3 PUBLIC 

SEWER: ONONE 1 PRIVATE 2 COMMERCIAL 3 PUBLIC 

NEIGHBORHOOD TYPE: 1 RURAL 2 URBAN 3 SUBURBAN 4SUBDIV. 

LAMOSCAPINe: 1 NONE 2 AVERAGE 3 EXTENSIVE 

OVERALL SITE DISIRABILITY: 1 POOR 2 TYPICAL 3 SUPERIOR 

ROAD: 0 NONE 1 DIRT 2 GRAVEL 3 LOCAL PAVED 4 STATE 

OTHER UTILITIES: 0 NONE 1 GAS 2 ELECTRIC 3 GAS/ELECTRIC 


